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From: McClenahan, Kristina EXh]blt ggcm(ﬁ%;@
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 5:59 PM ' Page 1 of |
To: Barard, Agnes; Jackson, Aundrea; Archuleta, Gilbert

Cc: Dieterle, Randy

Subject: RE: 26 Alpha accounts

Hi Agnes,

Based on the review it took for the 5 accounts (7 hours), and the accuracy necessary | would prefer to have
myself and Sarah Booker review the remaining 21 accounts. If she and | are able to focus on just this review we
would be ready to present on Friday afternoon. However, realistically and for us to double check each other's

. accuracy if she and | came in on Saturday in additional to working them the rest of this week we would have these
additional 21 accounts completed by Saturday Afternoon. Providing them to you on Saturday would give some
time (depending on when you need to deliver) to review them yourselves.

So if you would like to present them next week - we can make that happen.
Just let me know and | will work on our schedules for the rest of this week.
Thank you,

Kristina

From: Barard, Agnes

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 5:50 PM
To: Jackson, Aundrea; Archuleta, Gilbert
Cc: McClenahan, Kristina; Dieterle, Randy
Subject: 26 Alpha accounts

We were told do do the 5. Now the opinion has shifted based on what is contained in the consent order. We need
to review the remaining 21 accounts.

What resources are needed and when can we deliver the findings? Agnes



